
Faulkner & Craighill 

Following the Civil War, E. A. Craighill (a Civil War surgeon and druggist) partnered with 
Faulkner and opened Faulkner & Craighill’s Drug Store. The facility was located on the 
corner of Main and Tenth Streets. 

Below is a business advertisement for Faulkner & Craighill’s Drug Store. 

Above left: 1864 photograph of Dr. Edward Craighill,  

Above right: Original medicine bottle embossed “E. A. Craighill, Druggist, Lynchburg, VA (Historic Sandusky Collection)  


